From: Jesse Stephens

To: Drew Perkins

Subject: RFP #10-2025; Pump Purchase - Approval of Purchase order with Alliance Pump and Mechanical
Date: Sunday, December 14, 2025 3:59:24 PM

Attachments: Outlook-d0azphv5.png

Dear Board of Trustees,

We received one quote from Alliance pump for RFP #10-2025. They have quoted 50 Barnes
Razor ZOGP2072L pump at a price of $1,500 per pump for a total of $75,000. This is the same
pricing that was quoted to us previously in the year. This pricing will only be good until the
end of the year when prices will go up again.

We have had great success with these pumps and by making this purchase we will ultimately
be able to replace a significant portion of the pumps within the Hillcreek subdivision. We have
also discovered that there are several locations within some of the smaller public pump
stations that these pumps will work as replacement pumps.

I'm seeking a motion to allow the executive director to purchase 50 of these pumps at a
purchase price of $75,000.

Jesse Stephens, PE - Executive Director

Boone County Regional Sewer District (BCRSD)
—>D 1314 N. 7th St., Columbia, MO 65201
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Supplier Ship To: November, 20,2025
DXPE/Alliance Pump & Mechanical BCRSD

627 S Cottage St 1314 N Seventh St
Independence, Mo. 64050 Columbia, MO 65201

Dear Jesse:

power cord with SS stand to Boone County Regional Sewer District . The price is.
UNIT Per Unit Ext Price

1.P/N 145027: PUMP, ZOGP2072L 50 $1,500 $75,000
2HP RAZOR GRINDER PUMP, 1PH/208-240V, 3450 RPM, 15
FLA, 30FT PUMP POWER CORD, 1.25” ELBOW DISCHARGE

2 P/N 145879: RAZOR PUMP STAND, HARDWARE
PRICE INCLUDED IN PUMP LINE 1
- BASE SHIPPED LOOSE, REQUIRES FIELD MOUNTING

Note: Recommend placing 50-unit orders with 25-unit orders in mid- December ship immediate and 25 units
separate order to ship March 30, 2025. These units have a 5-year warranty and free freight.

If you place only a 25-unit order in Mid-December, the price is the same. The benefit of placing two 25-unit orders
is the second order maintains the current pricing. Crane Pump may increase pricing after the first of the year.

Thank you for your consideration.

Dan Ellis

Sales & Applications

DXPE/Alliance Pump

816-2666557 CC: Mark Peden

ALLIANCE PUMP & MECHANICAL, 627 S Cottage St. Independence, Mo. 64050



